

Oncidas bringing soveral hundred bags of corn to Washington's starving army at Valley Forga, after the colonists had consistently refused to aid them.

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.

DE PERE Q







WISCONSIN 54115



Because of the help of this Oneida Chief in comenting a friendship between the six nations and the Colony of Pennsylvania, a new nation, the United States was made pos-

March 15, 1976 7 p.m. Regular Monthly Meeting Tribal Building'

Meeting called to order by Chairman Powless. Prayer by Irene Moore.

Present: Chrmn. Purcell Powless, Vice Chrmn. Norbert Hill,
Trea. Alma Webster, Sec. Amelia Cornelius, Members:
Mervin Jordan, Rûth Baird, Irene Moore, Joy Ninham
Rick Hill

Minutes of March 1 and 8 read and approved as corrected.

Ruth Baird moved to table the Treasurer report until next meeting. Motion Second and carried.

Request to use the tribal gym by the youth in the Chicago Corners area referred to Recreation Director Curt Danforth to coordinate and to supervise a program. Norbert Hill moved to refer request to Curt Danforth, second and carried.

Rick Hill offerred as Boys Club Director to assist in a program at Chicago Corners.

Industrial Developers report by Carl Smith.
Ruth Baird moved to authorize Carl Smith to contact LaCrosse Garment to find out if they are still interested and if not Mr. Smith should proceed to locate another company to rent Standing Stone. Second and carried. 7 for- 1 abstained.

Norbert Hill moved to accept the Industrial Developers report. Motion second and carried.

Headstart. P.A.C.

Mervin Jordan moved to accept the recommendation of the Headstart P.A.C. to approve Mary Ellen Hayes as the Teacher/Director. Motion second and carried.

Irene Moore moved to accept the recommendation of Carol Robelia as the Teacher Aide. Motion second and carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to accept the recommendations for changes in the Headstart By-laws: 1) To allow substitute representatives for the Tribal Council Representative, the ONAP Coordinator and the Health Representative; 2) to increase the number of parents for a quorum from 2 parents to 7 parents. Second by Ruth Baird, motion carried.

Page 2 Oneida Tribe of Wis. March 15, 1976

1

Norbert Hill moved to accept the recommendation of the Personnel Committee to have Elliott Kindness as the ONAP Community Worker. Motion second and carried.

Management by Objectives training in Appleton - Week of April 5-9. Those selected to participate:

Purcell Powless, Norbert Hill Sr., David King Ron Skenandore, Curt Danforth, Bill Gollnick.

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the Winterization proposal for submission. Motion second and carried. A selection committee is needed to review recipients. ONAP director suggested Amelia Cornelius, someone from Housing and a community person.

Norbert Hill moved to authorize the ONAP director to install a new furnace in the Mormon Church and to stipulate that the Director work with the Bookkeeper to transfer the funds from ONAP to Tribal Account. Motion second and carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to meet April 1 & 2 with the consultant from Develoment Asso. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to accept the ONAP report. Motion second and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to table the Rolling Hills subdivision plat because there are some inaccurate discription. Motion second and carried.

Employment Assistant Report. It was suggest that the next contract add for part-time students within contract and to increase amount for tools and equipment.

Ruth Baird moved to approve Elderly Service Counselor's report. Seconded and motion carried.

Norbert Hill moved to adopt Oneida Tobacco Ordinance. Seconded and carried. 6 for 2 abstain. 3-15-76A.

Housing - No one present.

Health Report - Audrey Doxtator. Ruth Baird moved to accept report. Seconded and carried.

Rick Hill moved to accept TGDP Report. Seconded and carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to authorize Norbert Hill to check further into the A-95 Review. Seconded and carried.

Land Business - Irene Moore moved to accept release of 2 acres of Alice Cornelius land to daughter Rose Mary Laitinan. Seconded and carried.

Norlert Hill moved to accept application of 2 acre tribal land of Rose & Fred Laitinan in favor of Oneida Housing Authority

opage 3 Oneida Tribe of Wis. March 15, 1976

contingent upon applicant being approved for scattered housing, if not approved for scattered housing the site being returned in favor of the applicant. Seconded and carried.

Irene Moore moved to approve the release of Minnie Hill land to Robin Popsychala, James R. and Gwenever Skenandore, and Carl Melchert and release to Housing Authority for scattered sites. Seconded and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to modify recreation budget. Seconded and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to readvertise for 10 days for Historian position. Motion seconded and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to adopt transportation Resolution 3-15-7 ϵ -B. Ruth Baird seconded and motion carried.

CETA Business - Norbert Hill moved to accept Phillip King for the position of Boys Club Program Director. Motion seconded and carried. Irene Moore moved to accept recommendation of Betty Ritchie to hire Pat Benson as Clerk Typist for Kali?Wisaks. Motion seconded and carried.

Irene Moore moved to approve Norbert Hill motion that Tony Utschig prepare a contract application to Outagamie County to operate both and Oneida Youth Work Experience program and a county wide Youth Work Experience Program. Seconded and carried.

Ruth Baird moved to accept Norbert Hill's recommendation to hire Corinne Robelia as Assistant Recreation Director to Cindy Summers.

Norbert Hill made a motion to approve request of Sonny King to solicit advertisements for support baseball program from businesses that the tribe does business with. Motion seconded and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to purchase Lutheran church property. 4 for 3 opposed. Need Resolution 3-15-76-A to submit to BIA. Norbert Hill moved to adopt resolution. 5 for 2 opposed. Motion carried.

Motion made to pay bills. Motion seconded and carried.